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Malave, Erin

From: Karina Benitez [kbenitez@corderoassociates.com)

Sent:  Thursday, August 12, 2010 12:01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change: NOISEWORKS MEDIA, CORP. Document # P10000050584
Dear Sir or Madam,

Please note we represent NOISEWORKS MEDIA, CORP. with respect to all corporate matters. Please
note the principal and mailing address for the corporation has changed. Below please find the updated
information for the company.

NOISEWORKS MEDIA, CORP

1000 Ponce de Lecn Blvd.

Suite 306

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Document Number: P10000050584
'______.—-———*—

Should you have any guestions, do not hesitate to contact cur office.

[—E—] image1

Karina C. Benitez
Attorney-at-Law
Cordero & Associates
200 S. Biscayne Blvd.
Suite 4650

Miami, Fl 33131

Tel 305 777-2677
Fax 305 777-2670

Email: KBenitez@corderoassociates.com

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the [RS under Cireular 230, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communieation (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not
intended or written te be used, and cannot be used, forthe purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2)
promoling, marketing or recommending to another party any malters addressed herein,

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information, Itis intended only for the
use of the person(s) named above. H you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplicalion of this communication is strietly prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipienl, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply to our email administrator dicectly, please send an

email to postmaster@corderoassociates.com.
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